
From: VOLLUZ, GARY R
To: Lisa Foust
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 19-00026 City Communications, Inc. / CLEC Cancellation Request
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:50:39 PM

Lisa:

As of 10/11/23 we in fact terminated all services with City Communications in TN.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Gary

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:45 PM
To: VOLLUZ, GARY R <gv9721@att.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Subject: 19-00026 City Communications, Inc. / CLEC Cancellation Request

Mr. Volluz, We have received a request to cancel the CLEC authority of City Communications, Inc. , which was granted in Docket No. 19-00026. Can you advise whether BellSouth/AT&T Tennessee is providing any facilities-based or resold services

Mr. Volluz,

We have received a request to cancel the CLEC authority of City Communications, Inc., which was
granted in Docket No. 19-00026.  Can you advise whether BellSouth/AT&T Tennessee is providing
any facilities-based or resold services to City Communications, Inc.?

Thank you,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

                 Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room November 8, 2023 at 5:50 p.m.
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